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248. Shoshone-Bannock Tribes of the
Fort Hall Indian Reservation of Idaho

249. Shoshone-Paiute Tribe of the Duck
Valley Indian Reservation

250. Sisseton-Wahpeton Oyate of the
Lake Traverse Reservation

251. Skokomish Indian Tribe

252. Smith River Rancheria

253. Snoqualmie Tribe

254. Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians

255. Sokaogon Chippewa Community

256. Southern Ute Indian Tribe

257. Sprite Lake Tribe

258. Spokane Tribe of Indians

259. Squaxin Island Tribe

260. St. Croix Chippewa Indians of
Wisconsin

261. St. Regis Mohawk Tribe

262. Standing Rock Sioux Tribe

263. Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians

264. Stockbridge-Munsee Community

265. Suquamish Tribe of the Port
Madison Reservation

266. Susanville Indian Rancheria

267. Swinomish Indian Tribal
Community

268. Sycuan Band of Diegueno Mission
Indians

269. Table Mountain Rancheria

270. Te-Moak Tribe of Western
Shoshone Indians of Nevada

271. Thlopthlocco Tribal Town

272. Three Affiliated Tribes of the Fort
Berthold Reservation

273. Timbisha Shoshone Tribe

274. Tohono O’odham Nation

275. Tolowa Dee-ni’ Nation

276. Tonkawa Tribe of Oklahoma

277. Tonto Apache Tribe

278. Torres Martinez Desert Cahuilla
Indians

279. Tulalip Tribes of Washington

280. Tule River Tribe

281. Tunica-Biloxi Indians of Louisiana

282. Tuolumne Band of Me-Wuk
Indians

283. Turtle Mountain Band of Chippewa
Indians

284. Twenty-Nine Palms Band of
Mission Indians

285. United Auburn Indian Community

286. Upper Sioux Community

287. Upper Skagit Indian Tribe of
Washington

288. Ute Mountain Ute Tribe

289. U-tu-Utu-Gwaitu Paiute Tribe of
Benton Paiute Reservation

290. Viejas Band of Kumeyaay Indians

291. Wampanoag Tribe of Gay Head

292. Washoe Tribe of Nevada and
California

293. White Earth Band of Chippewa
Indians

294. White Mountain Apache Tribe

295. Wichita and Affiliated Tribes of
Oklahoma

296. Wilton Rancheria

297. Winnebago Tribe of Nebraska

298. Wiyot Tribe of Table Bluff
Reservation

299. Wyandotte Nation of Oklahoma

300. Yankton Sioux Tribe

301. Yavapai Apache Nation of the
Camp Verde Indian Reservation

302. Yavapai-Prescott Indian Tribe

303. Yerington Paiute Tribe

304. Yocha-De-He Wintun Nation

305. Yurok Tribe

National Indian Gaming Commission.
Michael C. Hoenig,

General Counsel.

[FR Doc. 2021-28190 Filed 12—27-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7565-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Automated Put Walls
and Automated Storage and Retrieval
Systems, Associated Vehicles,
Associated Control Software, and
Component Parts Thereof, DN 3587; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
For help accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice

and Procedure filed on behalf of OPEX
Corporation on December 22, 2021. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain automated put
walls and automated storage and
retrieval systems, associated vehicles,
associated control software, and
component parts thereof. The
complainant names as respondents: HC
Robotics (a.k.a Huicang Information
Technology Co., Ltd.) of China; and
Invata, LLC (d/b/a Invata Intralogistics)
of Conshohocken, PA. The complainant
requests that the Commission issue a
limited exclusion order, cease and
desist orders and impose a bond upon
respondents alleged infringing articles
during the 60-day Presidential review
period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing.
Comments should address whether
issuance of the relief specifically
requested by the complainant in this
investigation would affect the public
health and welfare in the United States,
competitive conditions in the United
States economy, the production of like
or directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) explain how the articles potentially
subject to the requested remedial orders are
used in the United States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety, or
welfare concerns in the United States relating
to the requested remedial orders;

(iii) identify like or directly competitive
articles that complainant, its licensees, or
third parties make in the United States which
could replace the subject articles if they were
to be excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third party
suppliers have the capacity to replace the
volume of articles potentially subject to the
requested exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested remedial
orders would impact United States
consumers.

Written submissions on the public
interest must be filed no later than by
close of business, eight calendar days
after the date of publication of this
notice in the Federal Register. There
will be further opportunities for
comment on the public interest after the
issuance of any final initial
determination in this investigation. Any
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written submissions on other issues
must also be filed by no later than the
close of business, eight calendar days
after publication of this notice in the
Federal Register. Complainant may file
replies to any written submissions no
later than three calendar days after the
date on which any initial submissions
were due. No other submissions will be
accepted, unless requested by the
Commission. Any submissions and
replies filed in response to this Notice
are limited to five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above. Submissions should refer
to the docket number (“Docket No.
3587”) in a prominent place on the
cover page and/or the first page. (See
Handbook for Electronic Filing
Procedures, Electronic Filing
Procedures.) ! Please note the
Secretary’s Office will accept only
electronic filings during this time.
Filings must be made through the
Commission’s Electronic Document
Information System (EDIS, https://
edis.usitc.gov). No in-person paper-
based filings or paper copies of any
electronic filings will be accepted until
further notice. Persons with questions
regarding filing should contact the
Secretary at EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract

1Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_
filing_procedures.pdf.

personnel 2, solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS 3.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 22, 2021.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2021-28184 Filed 12-27-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Monomer-Dimer Hybrid
Immunoconjugates, DN 3586; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
For help accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.

3 Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of
Bioverativ Therapeutics Inc.; Genzyme
Corporation; Genzyme Europe B.V.;
Bioverativ U.S. LLC; and Bioverativ
Pacific LLC on December 20, 2021. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain monomer-dimer
hybrid immunoconjugates. The
complainant names as respondents:
Hanmi Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. of
Korea; and Spectrum Pharmaceuticals,
Inc. of Henderson, Nevada. The
complainant requests that the
Commission issue a limited exclusion
order, cease and desist orders and
impose a bond upon respondents
alleged infringing articles during the 60-
day Presidential review period pursuant
to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or § 210.8(b) filing.
Comments should address whether
issuance of the relief specifically
requested by the complainant in this
investigation would affect the public
health and welfare in the United States,
competitive conditions in the United
States economy, the production of like
or directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.


https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_filing_procedures.pdf
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_filing_procedures.pdf
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov

		Superintendent of Documents
	2023-04-27T05:36:53-0400
	Government Publishing Office, Washington, DC 20401
	Government Publishing Office
	Government Publishing Office attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by Government Publishing Office




